AGENDA
Village of Buena Vista
Regular Council Meeting on May 27, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
1050 Grand Avenue,

Buena Vista, Saskatchewan
CALLTO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
e  Minutes of Regular Council Meeting — May 13, 2025

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
e List of Accounts for Approval — Batch 2025-00052 to 2025-00055
e Payroll — Public Works April 27 — May 10, 2025; Administration May 1 - 15, 2025,

REPORTS OF STAFF
e Administration Report
e Public Works Report

REPORTS OF COUNCIL

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
e 2024 Draft Audited Financial Statements
¢ FCM —Election Campaign Recap & the Road Ahead
e Cultural Change

NEW BUSINESS
e Draft Bylaw No. 02/2025 A Bylaw Of The Village Of Buena Vista To Provide For
Public Notice Requirements
e Joint Use Committee Minutes — May 12, 2025
e South Shore First Responders Minutes April 23, 2025; Budget 2025; Treasurers
Reports; Call Report

CORRESPONDENCE
e Regional Bylaw Services — May 7 & 14, 2025
e Wascana & Upper Qu’Appelle Watersheds Association (WUQWATR) Closure

OVERVIEW OF MEETING

IN CAMERA

ADJOURNMENT




Date Printed
05/23/2025 2:35 PM

Bank Code - ABW -

Village of Buena Vista

List of Accounts
Batch: 2025-00052 to 2025-00055

ABW - Automatic Withdrawal

Page 1

AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
052025-001 05/21/2025 RBC
April 2025 510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Apr Mon Fee 100.00
510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Apr Activity Fee 321.55
510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Apr Int Fee 3.1
510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Apr Mon Fee 110.14 534.80
Total Automatic Withdrawal: 534.80
Total ABW: 534.80



Village of Buena Vista
Date Printed List of Accounts
05/23/2025 2:35 PM Batch: 2025-00052 to 2025-00055 Page 2

Bank Code - AP - AP-General Oper

COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
11234 05/27/2025 Blenkinsop, Chad
20250527-01 110-320-140 - Utility Accounts R WMD Refund -A#66 90.61 90.61
11235 05/27/2025 JRA Construction Services Ltd.
2712/2711 580-290-105 - UT - Cont - Curbs C/S Valve Rplc-12&13Park 4,575.38
580-290-105 - UT - Cont - Curbs C/S Valve Rplc-141 6th St 4,215.54
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 41419
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 41419 NL 9,205.11
11236 05/27/2025 North Saskatchewan River Basin Council
23479 510-240-160 - GG - Cont - Dona Notice Nature Sponsorship 250.00 250.00
11237 05/27/2025 South Shore First Responders
43 525-210-110 - PS - Cont - First | SSFR Equip Maint/Trng/Sei 2,196.00 2,196.00
11238 05/23/2025 Fort Distributors Ltd
8138687 530-210-100 - TS - Cont - Dust  Dust Control App -42,904L 19,5655.64
530-210-100 - TS - Cont - Dust t Dust Control Supply -1,6061 732.01
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 956.97
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 956.97 NL 21,244.62

Total Computer Cheque: 32,986.34

Total AP: 32,986.34



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

05/23/2025 2:35 PM Batch: 2025-00052 to 2025-00055 Page 3
Bank Code - CC - CC - Credit Card
CREDIT CARD
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
052025-008 05/21/2025 ATS Traffic
1230-50018423 530-470-100 - TS - Supplies - Tt  Max 40 Sign Poles -Dinu Re¢ 181.05
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 8.54
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 8.54 NL 189.59
052025-009 05/21/2025 Amazon
May 2025 580-410-100 - UT - Supplies -W Ethernet Cable 39.20
510-410-140 - GG - Supplies - C Office Candies 42.39
530-400-130 - TS - Supplies - H: Beacons x2 96.15
570-430-150 - R&C - Supplies - Dog Waste Bags 17.65
530-400-130 - TS - Supplies - H:  Month Fire Ext Inspect Tags 15.36
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 9.94
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 9.94 NL 220.69
052025-010 05/21/2025 Fer-Marc
109822 530-420-100 - TS - Supplies - Ve Brushes -Sweeper 760.68
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 35.88
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 35.88 NL 796.56
052025-011 05/21/2025 Graham's Tire Service Ltd.
0404788 530-420-100 - TS - Supplies - Ve Tire Tube -JD Mower 21.20
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 1.00
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 1.00 NL 22.20
052025-012 05/21/2025 Hordos Insurance Brokers Inc.
May 20 530-260-100 - TS - Cont - Vehicl Reg&Rnwl-575 LLE Chev 2 1,419.50 1,419.50
052025-013 05/21/2025 SK Septic
3194 510-300-150 - GG - Cont - Offict  Office Septic Rml -May 22 66.67
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 3.33
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 3.33 NL 70.00
Total Credit Card: 2,718.54

Total CC:

2,718.54



Village of Buena Vista

Date Printed List of Accounts
05/23/2025 2:35 PM Batch: 2025-00052 to 2025-00055 Page 4

Bank Code - EFT - EFT - Direct Deposit

WIRE TRANSFER
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
52 05/21/2025 Arnold, lan
May 12 530-460-110 - TS - Supplies - D Storage Totes -Dust Contro 133.20 133.20
53 05/21/2025 J D Industrial Supplies
793628 530-410-110 - TS - Supplies - St Rotary Hammer & Battery 524.62
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 2475
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 24,75 NL 549.37
54 05/21/2025 Gregg Distributors LP
063-197503 580-430-140 - UT - Supplies - C Flags -Marking Curbstops 36.72
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 1.73
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 1.73 NL 38.45
55 05/21/2025 Gregg Distributors LP
063-197504 530-400-130 - TS - Supplies - H  Fire Ext Brkts x2-Equip 208.48
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 9.83
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 9.83 NL 218.31

Total Wire Transfer: 939.33

Total EFT: 939.33



Date Printed
05/23/2025 2:35 PM

Village of Buena Vista

List of Accounts
Batch: 2025-00052 to 2025-00055

Bank Code - OB - OB - Online Banking

ONLINE BANKING

Page 5

Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
052025-007 05/21/2025 Loraas Disposal South Ltd.
8184241 540-200-130 - EH - Cont - Wast:  Waste Collection - Apr 2,681.73 2,681.73
052025-008 05/21/2025 SUMA
17217 510-120-120 - GG - Benefits - G GBI Admin Fee - Jun 22.00
530-120-120 - TS - Benefits - Fc  Arnold -Group Bene -May 360.60
530-120-120 - TS - Benefits - Fc  Arnold -Group Bene -Jun 360.60
510-140-330 - GG - Benefits - A Guillemin -Group Bene -Jur 455.51
510-140-330 - GG - Benefits - A McConnell -Group Bene -Ju 440.43
530-130-130 - TS - Benefits - La Neudeck, C -Group Bene -J 493.69
530-120-120 - TS - Benefits - Fc  Neudeck, J -Group Bene -J 404.90
510-130-230 - GG - Benefits - C Pollock -Group Bene -Jun 623.35
530-120-120 - TS - Benefits - Fc  Warawa -Group Bene -Jun 326.53
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 1.10
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 1.10 NL 3,488.71
052025-009 05/21/2025 SaskEnergy
May12-Apr9 530-300-110 - TS - Cont - Shop  Shop Energy May12-Apr9 98.40
510-300-110 - GG - Cont - Office  Office Energy May12-Apr9 60.96
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 7.97
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 7.97 NL 167.33
052025-010 05/21/2025 SaskPower
Apr14-May15 510-300-120 - GG - Cont - Office Office Power Apr 14-May 1¢ 110.66
530-300-120 - TS - Cont - Shop  Shop Power Apr 14-May 15 220.01
580-300-170 - UT - Cont - Boos Bstr Stn Power Apr14-May1 269.20
570-340-110 - R&C - Cont - Con Concession Power Apr14-V 51.61
530-310-200 - TS - Cont - Edgey Concession Power Apr14-N 43.65
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 32.79
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 32.79 NL 727.92
052025-011 05/21/2025 SaskTel
May13-Juni13 510-300-155 - GG - Cont - Offict  Office Security Mar 23-Apr : 29.95
510-300-140 - GG - Cont - Office Office Phone May 13-Jun 1. 276.64
580-300-195 - UT - Cont - WTP  WTP Internet May 13-Jun 1 55.90
510-300-140 - GG - Cont - Office Office Fax May 13-Jun 12 45,18
580-300-195 - UT - Cont - WTP  WTP Phone May 13-Jun 12 56.85
530-300-130 - TS - Cont - Shop Shop Phone May 13-Jun 12 72.77
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 25.34
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 25.34 NL 562.63
052025-012 05/21/2025 Saskatchewan Health Authority
3503136 580-290-100 - UT - Cont - Labor Water Samp-Bstr Stn-May6 21.90
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 1.10
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 1.10 NL 23.00
Total Online Banking: 7,651.32
Total OB: 7,651.32



Village of Buena Vista
Date Printed List of Accounts
05/23/2025 2:35 PM Batch: 2025-00052 to 2025-00055 Page 6

Grand Total: 44,830.33

Certified Correct This May 23, 2025

Mayor Administrator



Village of Buena Vista Page: 1

Deposit Register
Pay group : 002 (Public Works) Pay period : 10 (27Apr2025 to 10May2025) Cheque date : 16May2025
Voucher No. Pay Date Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. Amount
00000001 16May2025 020 Neudeck, Joel 004 2246.81
00000002 16May2025 024 Warawa, Lorne D 004 1795.19
00000003 16May2025 50 Arnold, lan C. 003 1812.50
Pay Group Totals : Number of Deposits:3

Total Amount of Deposits:5854 .50

Prepared on May 12, 2025 at 07:58:39 pm by U0O (C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (05122025151519)



Village of Buena Vista Page: 1

Deposit Register
Pay group : 004 (CAO & Assistant) Pay period : 09 (01May2025 to 15May2025) Cheque date : 15May2025
Voucher No. Pay Date Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. Amount
00000001 15May2025 026 Guillemin, Karen 002 1025.32
00000002 15May2025 040 Pollock, Melissa D. 001 2139.57
00000003 15May2025 047 McConnell, Catherine M. 002 1620.67
Pay Group Totals : Number of Deposits:3

Total Amount of Deposits:4785.56

Prepared on May 12, 2025 at 02:12:36 pm by U0O (C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (04302025135004)



<NA l/,'\f
\5“\/‘ ADMINISTRATION REPORT TO COUNCIL

Q %
;_é.é May 27, 2025 Council Meeting

Melissa Pollock, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
May 9 - May 23, 2025

Updates:

Completed work this period:

R

YL L L

s

CAO meetings with Public Works Operations Coordinator

Auditing tax cards from ISC to SAMA

Reviewing/issuing development/building permits (one stop work order issued)
Assessment Roll Return completed

Tax Notices / Budget insert

Work in the GL to complete reports and GL accounts set up according to department in
order to have consistent reporting in the system and the budget

Worked with auditor to change reserve accounts

New computers, etc. in office set up

Work on Council Procedures & Council Remuneration Bylaws

Drafted Public Notice bylaw

Renewed Edgewood Sewage Pumping agreement - signed

Drafted SOP’s for daily water testing, frozen curbstops

Lock box for office front door — AED registered to now be 24-hour access for first
responders

Connected with fire department on a fire hydrant that was discovered during flushing
needs repair

Work Priority over the next two week:

.
N
=
N
N

Council Procedures Bylaw and Remuneration policy
Noise Bylaw & application

Work on BV promotional items

Work on SOPs for water

Zoning bylaw amendment



Work Planning for this month & Upcoming Months:

WCB Annual General Meeting — May 22

Performance Reviews with Administration staff

Proposed Subdivision — rezoning/water study

Bylaw updates drafted / Register with Bylaw Court

Policies & Health & Safety Program

Register names for landfill road (Dinu & Rose)

Asset Management

Violence Prevention/ Teamwork & Collaboration/ Conflict Resolution Training for all staff
Complete electronic filing clean up/organization

N R N N N A

In addition to above, keep in mind that all staff have routine, day-to-day activities such as
answering calls, emails, collecting & processing payments, payroll, communications out to
resident via FB, website & Voyent Alert, preparing council agendas & drafting minutes, signing
of cheques, etc., meetings, accounts payable, office cleaning, bylaw enforcement as required,
building permits, change of ownerships, tax certificates, cleaning of office, etc. that also
consume a significant amount of time.



NA |/
U@l PUBLIC WORKS REPORT TO COUNCIL

Q) <
E!é May 27, 2025 Council Meeting

Melissa Pollock, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
May 9 - 22, 2025

Updates:

Completed work this period:

Operations Coordinator meetings with CAO

Placed trash cans on walking path & added one at end of Grand

Sweeper repairs completed

Street Sweeping

Cut & remove some fallen trees on Grand

Repair JD mower tire

Shop cleaning

Repair dog litter station at dog park (was broken & bags are going missing as soon as
replaced lately)

Speed bumps out / replaced speed bump sign on Woodland that was knocked over
Repaired a picnic table

Cleaned up bonfire leftovers from the winter carnival & fix light at rink that was falling
off

Clean interior of trucks

Grading of roads including landfill road

Dust control

Cleaning of culverts

Mount beacon light and fire extinguisher on new mower

Clean beach bathroom

Fill curb stop repairs that have settled and sunk

Ditching on Tower road & 9t St

Water main flushing

Speed sign set up and placed on 10t St

Change flags at ball diamond

Fix ball diamond fence

Pl L L ddi il

Vil

N I R R N N N A R

Water Treatment Plant
—> Water Turn On’s for seasonal properties
— Regular maintenance



Work Priority over the next two weeks:
— Grass cutting
— Install new speed signs on landfill road

Work Planning for this month & upcoming months:

Tree trimming along roadsides

Two fire hydrants to be raised

Fire hydrant installation — being scheduled with JRA

Well house fence

Organize/plan curbstop repairs

Complete ongoing training as time allows

Curbstop Project — ongoing/will resume as soon as possible
Violence Prevention/Teamwork & Collaboration/Conflict Resolution training for all staff
Health & Safety Program

Mapping/exercising all water valves

Work on SOP’s for water breaks, etc. with CAO

Complete shop organization

AR 20 2 R O A A A &

In addition to the above, keep in mind that all staff have routine, day-to-day activities such as
daily water testing, well testing/checks, booster station, garbage collection, service requests,
meetings/discussions with CAO, shop & WTP cleaning, maintenance on equipment/vehicles, and
on-call duties that also consume a significant amount of time.



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

INDEX
Pages 1-2 Independent Auditors' Report
Page 3 Statement of Financial Position
Page 4 Statement of Operations
Page 5 Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets
Page 6 Statement of Cash Flows
Page 7 Statement of Remeasurement Gains and Losses

Pages 8-19  Notes to the Financial Statements

Page 20 Schedule of Taxes and Other Unconditional Revenue
Pages 21 - 24 Schedule of Operating and Capital Revenue by Function
Pages 25 - 27 Schedule of Total Expenses by Function

Pages 28 - 29 Schedule of Segment Disclosure by Function

Page 30 Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets by Object
Page 31 Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets by Function
Page 32 Schedule of Intangible Capital Assets by Object
Page 33 Schedule of Intangible Capital Assets by Function
Page 34 Schedule of Accumulated Surplus

Page 35 Schedule of Mill Rates and Assessments

Page 36 Schedule of Council Remuneration



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Mayor and Councillors
Village of Buena Vista

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024 and the statements of operations, changes
in net financial assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the municipality as at December 31, 2024, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the municipality in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is hecessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether'due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management intends to dissolve the
municipality or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the municipality's financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Page 1



Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the over-
ride of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the municipality to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Dudley & Company LLP
Chartered Professional Accountants

Regina, Saskatchewan

Page 2



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2024

Statement 1

2024 2023

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 2) $ 2,342,862 $ 2,153,650
Investments “ *
Taxes Receivable - Municipal (Note 3) 117,712 88,172
Other Accounts Receivable (Note 4) 71,735 68,120
Assets Held for Sale = -
Long-Term Receivable - -
Other Long-Term Investments = =
Debt Charges Recoverable - -
Derivative Assets = =

Total Financial Assets [ 2,532,309 | 2,309,942 |

LIABILITIES

Bank Indebtedness = s
Accounts Payable (Note 5) 65,207 141,289
Accrued Liabilities Payable - -
Derivative Liabilities = -
Deposits 66,500 65,700
Deferred Revenue (Note 6) 37,968 30,195
Asset Retirement Obligation - -
Liability for Contaminated Sites = =
Infrastructure Liability - 5
Long-Term Debt (Note 7) 1,600,070 1,679,205
Lease Obligations = =

Total Liabilities | 1,769,745 | 1,916,389 |
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 762,564 393,553
Non-Financial Assets

Tangible Capital Assets (Schedules 6, 7) 5,923,185 6,066,679

Intangible Capital Assets (Schedules 8, 9) - -

Prepayment and Deferred Charges 22,279 6,356

Stock and Supplies - -

Other (Note 8) 18,443 18,443
Total Non-Financial Assets | 5,963,907 | 6,091,478 |
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) (Schedule 8) $ 6,726,471 $ 6,485,031
Accumulated surplus (deficit) is comprised of:

Accumulated surplus (deficit) excluding remeasurement gains (losses) 5 6,726,471 § 6,485,031
Accumulated remeasurement gains (losses) (Statement 5) $ s 5 =

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 3



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Statement of Operations
For the vear ended December 31, 2024

Statement 2

2024 Budget 2024 2023
Revenues
Tax Revenue (Schedule 1) $ 1,323,000 $ 1,158,157 $ 1,114,624
Other Unconditional Revenue (Schedule 1) 180,820 180,826 174,010
Fees and Charges (Schedule 4, 5) 379,830 434,792 400,094
Conditional Grants (Schedule 4, 5) 36,490 37,134 32,567
Tangible Capital Assets - Gain(Loss) (Schedule 4, 5) - - 6,210
Intangible Capital Assets - Gain(Loss) (Schedule 4, 5) = = =
Land Sales - Gain (Schedule 4, 5) = = -
Investment Income and Commissions (Schedule 4, 5) 48,000 60,408 52,974
Other Revenues (Schedule 4, 5) 6,030 1,144 -
Restructurings (Schedule 4, 5) - - -
Provincial/Federal Capital Grants (Schedule 4, 5) 14,650 39,348 41,249
Total Revenues [ 1988820 | 1911809 | 1821728 |
Expenses
General Government Services (Schedule 3) 404,380 403,324 382,309
Protective Services (Schedule 3) 96,070 90,255 84,704
Transportation Services (Schedule 3) 439,360 398,727 507,673
Environmental and Public Health Services  (Schedule 3) 275,590 213,291 194,533
Planning and Development Services (Schedule 3) 8,300 (270) 10,072
Recreation and Cultural Services (Schedule 3) 117,580 74,947 100,005
Utility Services (Schedule:3) * 327,000 490,095 501,204
Total Expenses | 1668280 | 1670369 | 1,780,500 |
Surplus (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenses 320,540 241,440 41,228
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) excluding remeasurement gains
(losses), Beginning of Year 6,485,031 6,485,031 6,443,803
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) excluding remeasurement gains
(losses), End of Year $ 6,805,571 $ 6,726,471 $ 6,485,031

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 4



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets
For the year ended December 31. 2024

Statement 3

2024 Budget 2024 2023
Annual Surplus (Deficit) $ 320,540 $ 241,440 § 41,228
(Acquisition) of tangible capital assets (59,770) (126,031) (118,616)
(Acquisition) of intangible capital assets = - -
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 269,525 258,506
Amortization of intangible capital assets - - =
Proceeds of disposal of tangible capital assets = - 58,300
Proceeds of disposal of intangible capital assets = = -
Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets - - (6,210)
Loss (gain) on disposal of intangible capital assets = s =
Transfer of assets/liabilities in restructuring transactions = = =
Surplus (Deficit) of capital expenses over expenditures L (59,770) | 143,494 191,980

(Acquisition) of supplies inventories = =
(Acquisition) of prepaid expense - (15,923) (1)
(Increase) to other non-financial assets =
Consumption of supplies inventory -
Use of prepaid expense = - -
Decrease to other non-financial assets - =

Surplus (Deficit) of other non-financial expenses over expenditures - [ (15.928) I (1) [

Unrealized remeasurement gains (losses) .

Increase/Decrease in Net Financial Assets 260,770 369,011 233,207
Net Financial Assets - Beginning of Year 393,553 393,553 160,346
Net Financial Assets - End of Year $ 654,323 § 762,564 $ 393,553

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 5



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Statement of Cash Flows

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

Statement 4

2024 2023

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities

Operating:

Surplus (Deficit) $ 241,440 $ 41,228
Amortization 269,525 258,506
Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets - (6,210)
Loss (gain) on disposal of intangible capital assets - =

510,965 293,524

Changes in assets / liabilities
Taxes Receivable - Municipal (29,540) (28,779)
Other Receivables (3,615) (3,842)
Assets Held for Sale . -
Accounts and Accrued Liabilities Payable (76,082) 66,198
Derivative Liabilities - z
Deposits 800 2,975
Deferred Revenue 7,773 (1,851)
Other Liabilities - -

Asset Retirement Obligation - -
Liability for Contaminated Sites - "
Long-Term Receivable - -
Stock and Supplies for Use - -
Prepayments and Deferred Charges (15,923) (1)
Other Non-Financial Assets = .
Net cash from (used for) operations | 394378 | 328,224 |
Capital:
Cash Used to Acquire Tangible Capital Assets (126,031) (118,616)
Proceeds on Sale of Tangible Capital Assets - 58,300
Net cash from (used for) capital | (126,031) | (60.316) |
Investing:
Proceeds on Disposal (Acquisition) of Investments - -
Other Investments - ]
Net cash from (used for) investing | = | = l
Financing:
Debt Charges Recovered - -
Long-Term Debt Issued - -
Long-Term Debt Repaid (79,135) (76,529)
Other Financing - -

Net cash from (used for) financing | (79.135) | (76,529) |

Increase (Decrease) in cash resources 189,212 191,379

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 2,153,650 1,962,271

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 2,342,862 $ 2,153,650

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 6



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Statement of Remeasurement Gains and Losses
As at December 31, 2024

Statement 5

2024 2023

Accumulated remeasurement gains (losses) at the beginning of
the year: $ = $ S

Unrealized gains (losses) attributable to (Note 3):

Derivatives - -
Equity investments measured at fair value - -
Foreign exchange = =

Amounts reclassified to the Statement of Operations (Note 3):
Derivatives - -
Equity investments measured at fair value - =
Reversal of net remeasurements of portfolio investments = 5
Foreign exchange = -

Net remeasurement gains (losses) for the year - =

Accumulated remeasurement gains (losses) at end of year $ = $ -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 7



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended December 31, 2024

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements of the municipality have been prepared by management in accordance with
Canadian public sector accounting standards (PSAS) as recommended by the Chartered
Professional Accountants of Canada (CPA Canada).

Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the municipality are as follows:

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of
accounting requires revenues to be recognized as they become available and measurable and
expenses are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of the receipt of goods
and services and the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

(a) Reporting Entity:
The financial statements report the assets, liabilities and flow of resources of the municipality.
The entity is comprised of all of the organizations that are owned or controlled by the
municipality and are, therefore, accountable to the Council for the administration of their
financial affairs and resources.
A partnership represents a contractual arrangement between the municipality and a party
outside the reporting entity. The partners have significant, clearly defined common goals, make
a financial investment in the partnership, share control of decision making, and share, on an
equitable basis, the significant risks and benefits associated with the operation of the
partnership.

Entities and partnerships included in these financial statements are as follows:

Entity Basis of recording
Buena Vista Parks & Recreation Equity method

All inter-organizational transactions and balances have been eliminated.

(b) Collection of Funds for Other Authorities:
Collection of funds by the municipality for the school board and municipal hail are collected and
remitted in accordance with relevant legislation.

Page 8



(c)

(d)

(e)

()

VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Government Transfers:
Government transfers are the transfer of assets from senior levels of government that are not
the result of an exchange transaction, are not expected to be repaid in the future, or the resutlt of
a direct financial return. Government transfers are recognized as either expenses or revenues in
the period that the events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing:

a) the transfer is authorized;

b) eligibility criteria have been met by the recipient; and

) a reasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

Unearned government transfer amounts received will be recorded as deferred revenue.
Earned government transfer amounts not received will be recorded as an amount receivable.

Government transfers to individuals and other entities are recognized as an expense when the
transfers are authorized and all eligibility criteria have been met.

Other (Non-Government Transfer) Contributions:

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year received or in the year the
funds are committed to the municipality if the amount can be reasonably estimated and
collection is reasonably assured. Externally restricted contributions are contributions for which
the contributor has placed restrictions on the use of\the:resources. Externally restricted
contributions are deferred until the resources are used for the purpose specified, at which time
the contributions are recognized as revenue. In kind contributions are recorded at their fair value
when they are received. _

Revenue:

Revenues from transactions withno performance obligations (such as fines and penalties, for
example) are recognized when the municipality has the authority to claim or retain an inflow of
economic resources and has identified a past transaction or event that gives rise to an asset.
For each transaction with no performance obligation, the municipality recognizes revenue at its
realizable value. These revenue streams are typically non-recurring in nature.

Revenues from transactions with performance obligations (such as fees for the provision of
services and the sale of goods) which are enforceable promises to provide specific goods or
services to the specific payor in return for promised consideration, are recognized when (or as)
the municipality satisfies a performance obligation and control of the benefits associated with the
goods and services have been passed to the payor. For each performance obligation, the
municipality determines whether the performance obligation is satisfied over a period of time
(such as the provision of often recurring items like utility or similar services, certain rentals, etc)
or at a point in time (such as a non-recurring sale of supplies, custom work orders, etc). The
municipality then also considers the effects of multiple performance obligations, variable
consideration, the existence of significant concessionary terms and non-cash considerations
when determining the consideration to be received.

Deferred Revenue:

Fees and charges: Certain user charges and fees are collected for which the related services
have yet to be performed. Revenue is recognized in the period when the related expenses are
incurred or services performed.

Page 9



(9)

(h)

(i)

)

(k)

VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended December 31. 2024

Net Financial Assets:

Net Financial Assets at the end of an accounting period are the net amount of financial assets
less liabilities outstanding. Financial assets represent items such as cash and those other assets
on hand which could provide resources to discharge existing liabilities or finance future
operations. These include realizable assets which are convertible to cash and not intended for
consumption in the normal course of operations.

Non-Financial Assets:

Tangible capital and other non-financial assets are accounted for as assets by the municipality
because they can be used to provide municipal services in future periods. These assets do not
normally provide resources to discharge the liabilities of the municipality unless they are sold.

Appropriated Reserves:
Reserves are established at the discretion of Council to designate surplus for future operating
and capital transactions. Amounts so designated are described on Schedule 10.

Property Tax Revenue:

Property tax revenue is based on assessments . determined in accordance with Saskatchewan
legislation and the formulas, principles, and rules in the Saskatchewan Assessment Manual. Tax
mill rates are established annually by Council. Tax revenues are recognized when the tax has
been authorized by bylaw and the taxable event has occurred. Requisitions from other taxing
authorities operate as a flow through and are excluded from municipal revenue.

Investments:

Portfolio investments are valued in accordance with the policy noted on financial instruments,
less any provision for other than temporary impairment. Investments with terms longer than one
year have been classified as other long-term investments concurrent with the nature of the
investment.

Page 10



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31. 2024

(I) Financial Instruments:
Derivative and equity investments that are quoted in an active market are carried at fair value.
All other financial instruments are measured at cost/amortized cost; financial assets measured
at amortized cost are recognized initially net of transaction costs with interest income recognized
using the effective interest rate methods. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of
operations when there is an other than temporary decline in value.

The municipality has elected to measure other specific instruments at fair value, to correspond
with how they are evaluated and managed. As follows:

Interest and dividends attributable to financial instruments are reported in the statement of
operations. Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the statement of remeasurement
gains and losses. When the investment is disposed of the accumulated gains or losses are
reclassified to the statement of operations.

When investment income and unrealized gains and losses from changes in the fair value of
financial instruments are externally restricted, the investment income and fair value changes are
recognized as liabilities until the external restrictions are satisfied.

Long-term debt: Long-term debt is initially recognized net of premiums, discounts, and
transaction costs and is measured at amortized cost with interest expense recognized using the
effective interest rate method.

Long-term receivables: Receivables with terms longer than one year have been classified as
other long-term receivables.

Measurement of Financial Instruments:
The municipality's financial assets and liabilities are measured as follows:

Financial Statement Line Item Measurement
Cash and cash equivalents Cost
Other accounts receivable Amortized cost
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities Amortized cost
Deposit liabilities Cost
Long term debt Amortized cost

(m) Inventories:
Inventories of materials and supplies expected to be used by the municipality are valued at the
lower of cost or replacement cost. Inventories of land, materials, and supplies held for resale are
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by the actual cost. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business.

Page 11



(n)

(o)

VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended December 31, 2024

Tangible Capital Assets:

All tangible capital asset acquisitions or betterments made throughout the year are recorded at
their acquisition cost. Initial costs for tangible capital assets that were acquired and developed
prior to 2009 were obtained via historical cost information or using current fair market values
discounted by a relevant deflation factor back to the point of acquisition. Donated tangible
capital assets received are recorded at their fair market value at the date of contribution; these,
and the tangible capital assets that are recognized at a nominal value, are disclosed on
Schedule 6. The cost of tangible capital assets less any estimated residual value are amortized
over the asset's estimated useful life using the straight-line method of amortization.No
amortization is claimed on capital assets in the year of aquisition. The municipality's tangible
capital asset useful lives are estimated as follows:

Assets Useful Life

General Assets

Land Indefinite
Land Improvements 10 to 15 years
Buildings 50 years
Vehicles and Equipment
Vehicles 10 years
Machinery and Equipment 5 to 20 years

Infrastructure Assets
Infrastructure Assets
Water and Sewer 40 to 75 years
Road Network Assets 10 to 40 years

Government Contributions: Government contributions for the acquisition of capital assets are
reported as capital revenue and do not reduce the cost of the related asset.

Works of Art and Other Unrecognized Assets: Assets that have a historical or cultural
significance, which include works of art, monuments and other cultural artifacts are not
recognized as tangible capitai assets because a reasonable estimate of future benefits
associated with this property cannot be made.

Capitalization of Interest: The municipality does not capitalize interest incurred while a tangible
capital asset is under construction.

Leases: All leases are recorded on the financial statements as either a capital or operating
lease. Any lease that transfers substantially all of the benefits and risk associated with the
leased asset is classified as a capital lease and recorded as a tangible capital asset. At the
inception of a capital lease, an asset and a payment obligation are recorded at an amount equal
to the lesser of the present value of the minimum lease payments and the asset's fair market
value. Assets under capital lease are amortized on a straight line basis, over their estimated
usefut lives (or over their lease term if the asset ownership isn't passing, or likely to pass, to the
municipality at the end of its term). Any other lease not meeting the before mentioned criteria is
classified as an operating lease and rental payments are expensed as incurred.

Employee Benefit Plans:

Contributions to the municipality's defined benefit plans are expensed when contributions are
due and payable. Under the defined benefit multiemployer plans, the municipality’s obligations
are limited to their contributions.

Page 12



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

(p) Measurement Uncertainty:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting
standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate
allowance for doubtful accounts is provided where considered necessary.

The measurement of stock and supplies inventories are based on estimates of volume and
quality.

The "Opening Assets Costs" of tangible capital assets have been estimated where actual costs
were not available.

The liability associated with asset retirement obligations are measured with reference to the best
estimate of the amount required to ultimately remediate the liability at the financial statement
date, the discount rate, and inflation.

Amortization is based on the estimated useful lives'of tangible capital assets.

Measurement financial instruments at the fair value and recognition and measurement of
impairment of financial instruments requires the use of significant management estimates.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become
necessary they are reported in earnings in the periods in which they become known.

Page 13



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

(q) Basis of Segmentation / Segment Report:
The municipality follows the Public Sector Accounting Board's recommendations requiring
financial information to be provided on a segmented basis. Municipal services have been
segmented by grouping activities that have similar service objectives (by function). Revenues
that are directly related to the costs of the function have been attributed to each segment.
Interest is allocated to functions based on the purpose of specific borrowings.

The segments (functions) are as follows:

General Government: The General Government segment provides for the administration of the
municipality.

Protective Services: The Protective Services segment is comprised of items for Police and Fire
protection.

Transportation Services: The Transportation Services segment is responsible for the delivery of
public works services related to the development and maintenance of roadway systems and
street lighting.

Environmental and Public Health: The Environmental segment provides waste disposal and
other environmental services. The Public Health segment provides for items relating to public
health services in the municipality.

Planning and Development: The Planning and Development segment provides for
neighbourhood development and sustainability.

Recreation and Culture: The Recreation and Culture segment provides for community services
through the provision of recreation and leisure services.

Utility Services: The Utility Services segment provides for delivery of water, collecting and
treating of wastewater and providing collection and disposal of solid waste.

(r) Budget Information:
Budget information is presented on a basis consistent with that used for actual results with the
exception that no amortization has been budgeted for. The budget was approved by Council on
May 28, 2024.

Page 14



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

(s) New Accounting Policies Adopted During the Year

PS 3400, Revenue, a new standard establishing guidance on how to account for and report on
revenue. The standard provides a framework for recognizing, measuring and reporting revenues
that arise from transactions that include performance obligations and transactions that do not
have performance obligations. Performance obligations are enforceable promises to provide
specific goods or services to a specific payer. During the year, the municipality adopted a new
accounting policy with respect to recording revenue. The municipality now accounts for such
transactions using the prospective application. As a result of this adoption, it has not resulted in
any impact to the financial statements.

PSG-8, Purchased intangibles, provides guidance on accounting for and reporting on
purchased intangible capital assets. It provides clarity on the recognition criteria, along with
instances of assets that would not meet the definition of such. Application may be made either
retroactively or prospectively in accordance with PS 2120 Accounting Changes. During the year,
the municipality adopted a new accounting policy with respect to recording purchased intangible
capital assets. The municipality now accounts for such transaction using the modified retroactive
application. As a result of this adoption, it has net resulted in any impact to the financial
statements.

PS 3160, Public private partnerships, a new standard establishing guidance on how to
account for and report on partnerships between public and private sector entities. Specifically
those in which the entity in the public sector pracures infrastructure in conjunction with a private
sector entity. In these scenarios the private sector entity must have obligations to design, build,
acquire or improve existing infrastructure. Furthermore they must also finance the transaction
past the point in which the assetis initially ready for use along with operating and/or maintaining
such on an ongoing basis. The standard may be applied either retroactively (with or without prior
period restatement) or prospectively. As a result of this adoption, it has not resulted in any
impact to the financial statements.

Page 15



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

. Cash and Cash Equivalents 2024 2023
Cash $ 2,336,298 $ 2,146,020
Recreation baord (restricted) 6,564 7,630
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,342,862 $ 2,153,650

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks, redeemable term deposits, and marketable
securities and other short-term investments with maturities of twelve months or less. Cash subject to
restrictions that prevent its use for current purposes is included in restricted cash.

. Taxes Receivable 2024 2023
Municipal - Current $ 77,182 $ 73,259
- Arrears 40,530 14,913
117,712 88,172
- Less Allowance for Uncollectables - -
Total Municipal Taxes Receivable 117,712 88,172
School - Current 19,277 23,497
- Arrears 11,347 1,557
Total School Taxes Receivable 30,624 25,054
| Other [ = | . |
Total Taxes Receivable 148,336 113,226
Deduct taxes to be collected on behalf of other organizations (30,624) (25,054)
‘Total Taxes Receivable - Municipal § S HAT A2 S 88,172
. Other Accounts Receivable 2024 2023
Trade receivables $ 565 $ 70
Provincial government 5,396 -
GST receivable 19,448 31,807
Local government 3,526 1,155
Utility accounts receivable 36,748 30,172
Accrued interest 6,052 4,916
Total Other Accounts Receivable 71,735 68,120
Less Allowance for Uncollectables - -
Net Other Accounts Receivable _$_ 71,736 § 68,120

Page 16



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

5.Accounts Payable 2024 2023
Trade payables $ 33,370 12,938
Local government payable 22,755 33,367
School tax collections (386) 49,556
Payroll deductions - 13,651
Vacation payable 9,368 31,677
Public reserve 100 100
Total Accounts Payable $ 65,207 141,289

6.Deferred Revenue 2024 2023
Prepaid taxes $ 29,577 23,637
Prepaid water 8,391 6,558
Total Deferred Revenue $ 37,968 30,195

7. Long-Term Debt

a) The debt limit of the municipality is $1,488,745. The debt limit for a municipality is the total
amount of the municipality's own source revenues for the preceding year (the Municipalities Act

Section 161(1)).

b) Town of Regina Beach Lagocon Capital loan consists of monthly payments starting on July 1,2019
of $5,696.31 for 240 months. The loan bears an‘interest rate of 3.88%.

Future principal and interest payments are as follows:

Year Principal interest Current Total Prior Year Principal
2024 |$ - $ - $ - $ 38,173
2025 39,680 28,676 68,356 39,680
2026 41,247 27,109 68,356 41,247
2027 42,877 25,479 68,356 42,877
2028 44,570 23,786 68,356 44,570
2029 46,330 22,026 68,356 46,330
Thereafter 542,418 106,961 649,379 542,418
Balance |$ 757,122 [$ 234,037 |$ 991,159 | $ 795,295

c) RBC Water Treatment Plant Loan consists of annual payments starting June 25, 2021 of $66,596
for 20 years. The loan bears an interest rate of 2.90%.

Future principal and interest payments are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Current Total Prior Year Principal
2024 |$ - $ E $ - $ 40,962
2025 42,150 24,446 66,596 42,150
2026 43,373 23,223 66,596 43,373
2027 44,630 21,965 66,595 44,630
2028 45,925 20,671 66,596 45,925
2029 47,257 19,339 66,596 47,257
Thereafter 619,613 112,941 732,554 619,613
Balance |$ 842,948 |$§ 222585 |$ 1,065,533 | $ 883,910

Page 17



8.

9.

10.

VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Other Non-Financial Assets 2024 2023
Municipal share of tax title property, net
of partial allowance of $NIL $ 18,443 $ 18,443
Total Other Non-Financial Assets $ 18,443 $ 18,443
Pension Plan

The municipality is an employer member of the Municipal Employee Pension Plan (MEPP), which is
a multiemployer defined benefit pension plan. The Commission of MEPP, representing plan
member employers, is responsible for overseeing the management of the pension plan, including
investment of assets and administration of benefits. Employees and employers each make plan
contributions of 9% of salary (subject to an annually adjusted maximum pensionable earnings
amount). The municipality's pension expense in 2024 was $30,261 (2023 - $33,974). The benefits
accrued to the municipality's employees from MEPP are calculated using the following: pensionable
years of service, highest average salary, and the plan accrual rate.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plan
and the adequacy of plan funding. Any actuarially determined deficiency is the responsibility of the
participating employers and employees, which could affect future contribution rates and/or benefits.
Contributions to MEPP are not segregated in separate accounts or restricted to provide benefits to
the employees of a particular employer. As a result, individual employers are not able to identify
their share of the underlying assets and liabilities, and the net pension assets or liabilities for the
plan are not recognized in these financial statements: Rather, the plan is accounted for as a defined
contribution plan where the contributions are expensed when made.

The most recent available information reports, in total, plan assets of $4,090,806,000, plan
liabilities, including pension obligations, of $2,571,158,000, and a resulting surplus of
$1,519,648,000.

Related Parties

The financial statements include transactions with related parties. The municipality is related to key
management personnel (council and senior management) and their close family members.
Transactions with these related parties are in the normal course of operations and are settled on
normal trade terms.

Page 18



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended December 31, 2024

11. Risk Management
Through its financial assets and liabilities, the municipality is exposed to various risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge their responsibilities
with respect to the financial instrument, and in doing so, cause a loss for the other party. The
municipality is exposed to credit risk on the accounts receivable. The municipality does not have
significant exposure to any individual creditor.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the entity will encounter difficulty in meeting financial obligations as they
fall due. The municipality undertakes regular cash flow analyses to ensure that there are sufficient
cash resources to meet all obligations. The municipality does not feel that it has any financial
instruments subject to liquidity risk.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk is comprised of three types of risk: interest rate
risk, currency risk, and price risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates. The municipality is exposed to interest rate price risk on its long
term debt that has a fixed interest rate. The interest rate and maturity date of the debt is disclosed in
Note 7

Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucuate due to
changes in currency fluctuations. The municipality does not feel that it has any financial instruments
subject to currency risk as the majority of its transactions are in Canadian currency.

Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in fair value of equity instruments. The municipality does not have any financial instruments
that are affected by other price risk.

Page 19



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Taxes and Other Unconditional Revenue
For the year ended December 31, 2024

TAXES

2024 Budget

2024

Schedule 1

2023

General municipal tax levy
Abatements and adjustments
Discount on current year taxes

$

1,220,000 | $

100,000

1,250,235

(104,727)

1,211,242

(101,621)

Net Municipal Taxes
Potash tax share
Trailer license fees
Penalties on tax arrears
Special tax levy

Other -

1,320,000

3,000

1,145,508 1,109,621

12,649 5,003

Total Taxes

UNCONDITIONAL GRANTS

| 1,323,000 |

1,158,157 | 1,114,624 |

Revenue Sharing
Organized Hamlet
Other -

180,790

180,790 158,100

Total Unconditional Grants

GRANTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
Federal
Provincial

&Y 180,790 |

180,790 | 158,100 |

S.P.C. Electrical
SaskEnergy Gas
TransGas
Central Services
SaskTel

Other -

Local/Other

Housing Authority
C.P.R. Mainline

Treaty Land Entitlement
Other -

Other Government Transfers

S.P.C. Surcharge
SaskEnergy Surcharge
Other -

30

36 15,910

Total Grants in Lieu of Taxes

TOTAL OTHER UNCONDITIONAL REVENUE |

TOTAL TAXES AND OTHER UNCONDITIONAL REVENUE I $

[ 30 |

36 | 15,910 |

180,820 |

180,826 | 174,010 |

1,503,820 [ $

1,338,983 |$  1.288,634 |

Page 20



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Schedule of Operating and Capital Revenue by Function
For the year ended December 31, 2024

GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES
Operating

2024 Budget

2024

Schedule 2-1

2023

Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges
- Custom work
- Sales of supplies
- Other -

$ 1,410

6,791

950
60

Total Fees and Charges
- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)
- Land sales - gain
- Investment income and commissions
- Other -

1,410

48,000

6,791

60,408

1,010

52,974

Total Other Segmented Revenue

49.410

67,199

53,984

Conditional Grants
- Student Employment
- Other -

Total Conditional Grants
Total Operating
Capital

49,410

67,199

53,984

Conditional Grants
- Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF)
-ICIP
- Provincial Disaster Assistance
- MEEP
- Other -

Total Capital
Restructuring Revenues/Expenses
Total General Government Services

PROTECTIVE SERVICES
Operating

$ 49,410

67.199

53,984

Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges
- Other -

Total Fees and Charges
- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)
- Other -

Total Other Segmenied Revenue

Conditional Grants
- Student Employment
- Local Government
- Other -

Total Conditional Grants
Total Operating
Capital

Conditional Grants
- Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF)
-ICIP
- Local Government
- Provincial Disaster Assistance
- MEEP
- Other -

Total Capital
Restructuring Revenues/Expenses
Total Protective Services

Page 21



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Operating and Capital Revenue by Function
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Schedule 2-2

2024 Budget 2024 2023

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Operating
Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges
- Custom work $ 1810 |$ 6,324 |% 6,701
- Sales of supplies 200 1,071 -
- Road maintenance, restoration agreements - - =
- Frontage = = -
- Other - Scrap metal sales - 363 -
Total Fees and Charges 2,010 7,758 6,701
- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss) - - 6,210
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss) - = -
- Other - - - =
Total Other Segmented Revenue 2,010 7,758 12,911
Conditional Grants
- RIRG (CTP) - - -
- Student Employment 3,920 3,920 1,820
- Other - - - =
Total Conditional Grants 3,920 3,920 1,820
Total Operating 5,930 11,678 14,731
Capital
Conditional Grants
- Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF) - - -
-ICIP - - -
- RIRG (CTP, Bridge/ Large Culvert, Rd Const) - - -
- Provincial Disaster Assistance i = ]
- Other - SGI Traffic Safety - - -
Total Capital - - -
Restructuring Revenues/Expenses - - -
Total Transportation Services $ 5930 | % 11.678 | $ 14,731

ENVIRONMENTAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Operating
Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges
- Waste and disposal fees $ - $ - 3 .
- Other - - - R
Total Fees and Charges 5 - =
- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss) - - -
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss) - - -
- Other - - - =
Total Other Segmented Revenue - = =
Conditional Grants

- Recycling = - <

- Pest Control - 640 -

- Local Government = - -

- Other - . = -

Total Conditional Grants - 640 -
Total Operating - 640 -

Capital

Conditional Grants
- Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF) - - =
- TAPD - - -
- Provincial Disaster Assistance - - %
- Other - = = -

Total Capital - = =
Restructruing Revenues/Expenses = & =
Total Environmental and Public Health Services $ - $ 640 | $ -

Page 22



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Schedule of Operating and Capital Revenue by Function

For the year ended December 31, 2024

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Operating

2024 Budget

2024

Schedule 2-3

2023

Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges

- Other - Bylaw enforcement

- Maintenance and development charges

8,080
100

4,228
975

13,319

Total Fees and Charges

- Other -

- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)

8,180

5,203

13,319

Total Other Segmented Revenue

8,180

5,203

13,319

Conditional Grants
- Student Employment
- MEEP
- Other -

Total Conditional Grants
Total Operating
Capital

8,180

5,203

13,319

Conditional Grants

-ICIP

- Provincial Disaster Assistance
- MEEP

- Other -

- Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF)

Total Capital
Restructuring Revenues/Expenses
Total Planning and Development Services

RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES
Operating

8,180

5,203

13,319

Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges
- Other - Recreation fees

5,325

4,157

Total Fees and Charges

- Other -

- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss)

5,325

4,157

Total Other Segmented Revenue

5,325

4,157

Conditional Grants
- Canada Day
- Local Government
- Donations
- Sask Lotteries
- Other - Saskpower grant

25,000
7,070
500

25,000
7,074
500

25,000
5,747

Total Conditional Grants
Total Operating
Capital

32.570

32,574

30,747

32,570

37,899

34,904

Conditional Grants

-ICIP

- Local Government

- Provincial Disaster Assistance

- MEEP

- Other - Community Initiative Fund

- Canada Community Building Fund (CCBF)

Total Capital
Restructuring Revenues/Expenses
Total Recreation and Cultural Services

$

32,570

$

37,899

$

34,904

Page 23



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Operating and Capital Revenue by Function
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Schedule 2-4
2024 Budget 2024 2023
UTILITY SERVICES
Operating
Other Segmented Revenue
Fees and Charges
- Water $ 251,150 |'$ 258,664 | $ 252,158
- Sewer 17,080 44,982 17,546
- Other - Infrastructure fees 100,000 106,069 105,203
Total Fees and Charges 368,230 409,715 374,907
- Tangible capital asset sales - gain (loss) - - =
- Intangible capital asset sales - gain (loss) B # S
- Other - Sale of parts 6,030 1,144 -
Total Other Segmented Revenue 374,260 410,859 374,907
Conditional Grants
- Student Employment - = =
- MEEP E - -
- Other - - - =
Total Conditional Grants - - -
Total Operating 374,260 410,859 374,907
Capital
Conditional Grants
- Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF) 14,650 39,348 41,249
-1CIP - - -
- New Building Canada Fund (SCF, NRP) - - =
- Clean Water and Wastewater Fund - - o
- Provincial Disaster Assistance - = 2
- MEEP ; - - -
- Other - - - =
Total Capital 14,650 39,348 41,249
Restructuring Revenues/Expenses = - 3
Total Utility Services $ 388,910 | $ 450,207 | $ 416,156
TOTAL OPERATING AND CAPITAL REVENUE BY FUNCTION $ 485,000 $ 572,826 $ 533,094
SUMMARY
Total Other Segmented Revenue $ 433,860 |5 496,344 | $ 459,278
Total Conditional Grants 36,490 37,134 32,567
Total Capital Grants and Contributions 14,650 39,348 41,249
Restructuring Revenue - - =
TOTAL REVENUE BY FUNCTION B 485,000 | $ 572,826 | % 533,094 |

Page 24



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Total Expenses by Function
For the year ended December 31. 2024

Schedule 3-1
2024 Budget 2024 2023
GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES
Council remuneration and travel $ 13,460 | $ 12,220 |$ 12,155
Wages and benefits 205,000 217,670 202,759
Professional/Contractual services 150,820 147,032 133,265
Utilities 6,900 7,225 7,498
Maintenance, materials, and supplies 28,200 13,072 20,527
Grants and contributions - operating - - =
- capital - - -
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 6,105 6,105
Amortization of intangible capital assets - - -
Interest - - -
Accretion of asset retirement obligations - - -
Allowance for uncollectables - - -
Other - - - -
Total General Government Services |$ 404,380 | $ 403,324 | $ 382,309 |
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
Police Protection
Wages and benefits $ - $ - $ -
Professional/Contractual services 40,000 39,556 41,028
Utilities - - -
Maintenance, materials, and supplies - - =
Grants and contributions - operating - - -
- capital E - -
Other - - - -
Fire Protection
Wages and benefits - - -
Professional/Contractual services 6,650 3,882 2,553
Utilities - - -
Maintenance, materials, and supplies - 5 =
Grants and contributions - operating 49,420 46,817 41,123
- capital - - -
Amortization of tangible capital assets - = =
Amortization of intangible capital assets - - -
Interest - - -
Accretion of asset retirement obligation = - -
Other - - - -
Total Protective Services [s 96,070 [$ 90,255 [ § 84.704 |
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Wages and benefits $ 216,000 | $ 185,686 | $ 217,164
Council remuneration and travel - ud =
Professional/Contractual services 41,940 43,172 124,652
Utilities 10,820 7,152 11,523
Maintenance, materials, and supplies 92,100 40,232 46,295
Gravel 78,500 8,619 5,194
Grants and contributions - operating - = »
- capital - - -
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 113,866 102,845
Amortization of intangible capital assets - - -
Interest - - -
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 2 = =
Other - - - -
Total Transportation Services 1S 439,360 | $ 308,727 | $ 507,673

Page 25



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Total Expenses by Function
For the year ended December 31, 2024

2024 Budget 2024

Schedule 3-2

2023

ENVIRONMENTAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Wages and benefits $ - -

Professional/Contractual services 268,660 207,807
Utilities - -
Maintenance, materials, and supplies - -
Grants and contributions - operating - -
- Waste disposal - -

- Public health 6,930 5,484
- capital - -
- Waste disposal - -
- Public health - =
Amortization of tangible capital assets - ~
Amortization of intangible capital assets - =
Interest - =
Accretion of asset retirement obligation - -
Other - - B

191,156

3,377

Total Environmental and Public Health Services s 275,590 | § 213291 | $

194.533

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Wages and benefits $ - $ - $
Professional/Contractual services 8,300 (270)
Grants and contributions - operating - g

- capital - -
Amortization of tangible capital assets - =
Amortization of intangible capital assets - -
Interest - -
Accretion of asset retirement obligation - =
Other - - =

10,072

Total Planning and Development Services B 8,300 [$ 270)| $

10,072 |

RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES

Wages and benefits $ 10,000 | $ -
Professional/Contractual services 90,220 43,911
Utilities 2,550 1,903
Maintenance, materials, and supplies 7,250 5,747
Grants and contributions - operating = 1,261
- capital - -
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 8,660
Amortization of intangible capital assets - -
Interest - -
Accretion of asset retirement obligation - -
Allowance for uncollectables - -
Other - Rec Board expense 7,560 13,465

12,653

Total Recreation and Cuitural Services [$ 117,580 | $ 74,947 |$

100,005 |

Page 26



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Total Expenses by Function
For the vear ended December 31, 2024

Schedule 3-3
2024 Budget 2024 2023
UTILITY SERVICES
Wages and benefits $ 85,000 | $ 106,553 | $ 134,214
Professional/Contractual services 118,000 130,445 95,368
Utilities 38,600 33,514 38,620
Maintenance, materials, and supplies 85,400 22,872 33,684
Grants and contributions - operating - - =
- capital - - =
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 140,894 140,896
Amortization of intangible capital assets - . -
Interest - 55,817 58,422
Accretion of asset retirement obligation - - -
Allowance for uncollectables - - -
Other - - - -
Total Utility Services 3 327,000 | § 490,095 [ § 501,204 |
TOTAL EXPENSES BY FUNCTION % 1,668,280 § 1,670,368 $ 1,780,500

Page 27



gg¢ abed

(31oy2q@) snjdung JaN

(1 9INPBYDS) @NUBASY |BUOIIPUODUN JBYIO pue uonexe|

vy 12 $
€86'8e€'L  $
(evs'ze0'l)  ¢[(gsg'ss)  $|(sv0'L€)  $| €iv'S s[(isezie)  ¢[(evo'zee)  §[(esz'oe)  §|(gzL'oce) §
69€'029'L S60°'06¥ L¥6'7L (022) l6g’cle 121'868 GSZ'06 yze'eoy
Sor'el - Sov'el - - - - -
118'SS /18'G5 - - - - 8 -
GZ5'692 ¥68'0v1 099'8 - - 99g‘cll - G0L'9
Z95'€5 - L9z'L - ¥8Y'S - 218'9p -
Zvs06 7.8'22 Lvl'S - - Lg8'st - ZL0EL
¥6.'6% v1LG'ee £06°L - % Z5L'2 - 6zZ'L
GEG'GLO Shy'0EL LIBEY (022) 108'402 ZiL'sy gEv'el ze0'IPL
621225 £G65'901 - - - 989'G81 - 068'62¢
928'2/S 10Z'0S¥ 668'/E £02'S o9 8/0'L1 - 661°29
8vE6E 8E'6E - - - - - -
YELLE - v25ze - 0v9 0Z6°E s -
o A 2 - - - - -
80%'09 - - - - - - 80%'09
Z6.'VEY $l s12'60r  $| Gze's $| €o0z's $ 2 ¢| 8522 $ - ¢l 162'9 $
1 1o S80IAI8S 8in)nd juswdolaAaq | yieaH 2liand 8 FERIIYELS S89IAIBS jusLUUIBA0CS)
Amn » uoneaiosy | @ Buluueld | IBIUBWUOIAUT | uoljepodsSuBL) | SAN08)0.d |essua)
¥ °[Npaydog

¥Z0Z 'L¢ 1oquaoa( pepua JeaA ayy 104

uonoun4 Aq ainsojosig juswbag Jo aNpayos
V1SIA YN3ING 40 3ADVTIIA

uonaund Aq (31sy2q) snjding

sasuadx3 jejo)
BYo
LI
sjassy |eyde) s|qibue] jo uonezipowy
suolNgUIuUOY pue SsuelD
saliddng pue ‘s|euaje|y 'aouBuSjulBA
ssInn
S9IIAI8S |ENJOBIIUOY / |BUOISS8)0.d
syjauag pue sabepp

(¢ a|npayosg) sasuadxgy

SaNUaAdY |ejot
lende9 -
[BUOIIPUOD -  SJUBID)
SaNUaAay JBYl0
SUOISSIWWOYD) PUB SWO3U| JUSWISOAU|
soabieyn pue ses4
(z ajnpayosg) sanuanay



6Z obed

(3ayeq) sniding 3aN

(1 8|Npayss) anuanay |euolIpPUOdUN JaYJQ PUB Uoljexe|

822'LY $
v€9'8gz’L
(9ov'2¥2'L)  $|(8v0'se)  $[(LoL's9)  §| Lve'e g[lcesvel) $[(eve'eer)  $|(vorvs)  $|(gee'sze) §
005081 ¥0Z'10S S00'00} 2.0'0} £ES' V6 €19'205 ¥0.'v8 60£'28¢
£59°Z) - £59°1 - - - - -
zzr'es zey'es = - - - - =
905'852 968'0vL 099'8 Z - 58201 - GoL'9
€680/ - £ee'9z - LIE'E - VEZL LY -
00.'S0L ¥89'€€ - - - 68Y'LS - 125'02
¥Z€'65 029'8¢ £89°} - - £25'L1 - 8612
622°€L9 89€'G6 geL's) zL00) 9G4 161 z589'vzl L8SeY g9z'set
£€8°109 YLZ'vEL L¥S'SE . - ¥aL'21Z - YL6'¥LZ
¥60'€ES 9G1°'9Lp ¥067¢ 6lEEel - LEL'PL = ¥86'€S
6ve' Ly 6YC LY % - - - - -
195'2¢ - IvL'0E - - 0z8'l s =
¥.6'2S - “ . = - - ¥16'2S
0Lz'9 - - - - 0Lz'9 - -
¥60°001 $| 206'v26  $| ISL'Y $| 6LEEL $ - $| 102'9 $ E gl oLo'L $
|ejo| EERINERS EXiike) juswdaoleaa( | uiesH a1and 8 EERIVES FERINERS JUBW UISAOL)
Amn 9 uojealoay | =B Buiuueld | [BIUSWUONAUT | uopepodsuel) | eAosiold |elsuss)
G 9|npayos

£20¢ | € 1aqusda(g papus 1eaA ayj 104
uonoun4 Ag ainsojasiq juswbag o ainpsayog

V1SIA YN3INg 40 3OVTIIA

uonound Aq (31o3eq) sniding

sasuadx3 |ejo|
B3y10
1s8191U|
sjessy |eyded a(qibue] jo uopeziowy
SUONNQUIUOY pUB SJUBIS)
solddng pue ‘s|eudjel 'aoueuBuIBA
sanin
$22IA18G |BNJOBIIUOYD / [BUOISSS)0Id
syjeuag pue sabepp

(¢ a|npayosg) sasuadx3y

SONUBAY |BjoL
[eyde) -
|[BUORIPUCD -  SJUBID)
SUO|SSIWWOY) PUE SWODU| JUSW]SSAU|
(sso)ureg - sajeg 19ssy |ende) s|qibue]
sabieyn pue saa4
(z 3Inpayosg) sanuanay



o¢ abed

¥ H B HH D

1pZ0Z Ul pazijejides 1sa13jul Jo JUNOWY ¢
juawdinbg pue Aauyse -

SO|91YaA -
S}9SSE ainjoniseu| -

184k $Z0z Ul dnjeA |eujwou je paziubooaal s}asse Jo I1si g
:$Z0Z Ul paAI9Dal S}8SSE pajeuop/pajnglijuod [ejo] |

6199009 | | sseze's  s| [eviy s| | . s | vi8iiL'e $ | ez9'z0v s|oszis 5| zisor0z s| ooevey 5| zeion s anjeA yoog 19N |
‘Houwy
eva'ves’e o | | soevege 8 - g - ¢ | vee'vioz ¢ | esc'sey $| vezoor 6| ez0'99e | vo0ZZ2  $ <¥F s paje|nwinody Buiso|)
(882°G) - % E g - - = - - S|esodsig UO "HOWY Wnody (SS9
905'85¢ §25'692 = g 599'cz) 06.'29 181" 86€'8S SLS'El - uaye)} uoleziuowy ppy
gzi'zee'e s | evevese ¢ - $ : $| s1z'zss'z ¢ | e9s'00e ¢ | ze9es1 ¢ szo60e 3| eS80z $ - $ 1500 "Howly "Wnaoy Buluedo
uoljezijowy
pajejnwnoaoy
zze'1s96 8| | esezze 8| | ouvie $ - $ | ge9'ort's ¢ | zai'oea $| os0'zve ¢ | ses'eev's $| oze9s9 g zsionL §)S0D J9sSy buISO|D
uoIONIISUOD
< 2 (0L6'6) - = 0/6'6 - - - - 1opun sjasse (Loly) siajsuel |
1edh ay)
(828'28) - = - - - - - - - Buunp sumop a)um pue sjesodsiqg
919'8L14 1€£0'9ZL V'Y = 9€6'S - 044'LS 6¥8'02 - = Jeah ay) Bunp suoilippy
¥8/'065'6 $ 225'169'6 $ 0.6'6 3 = $ | zoL'ovy'S $| zi1e'9es $ | osc'v8l | 9eL'21v'e $| 02£'959 $| z8L'oLl $ $1800) 19ssy Buluadp
}S09) Jossy
€301 12301 UoNONIISuUcy sdiysJoupeq S)ossy Jeoul] juawdinbg (EETE sbuipjing  sjuswioAoidu] pueq
Japun s)essy @JeAlld aljand g Aiaujyse pue
2INonseyU| )9S5y 8JNMONNSELU] $]058Y |RIBUSD
| |eJauan
€coc 202
9 8|Npayds

¥202 1€ Joquiada(] papua JeaA sy 104
108[q0 Aq s)essy [elden s|qibue] Jo s|npayds

V1SIA VN3INg 40 FOVTIIA



L¢ ebed

699009 | | soreze's ¢8| | weezsy  ¢| covere 8 g $ - s | evoere 5| see'6z s| seeas s anjeA ooy 19N _
evg'ves'e | | soe'ves'e  ¢| | Lveoe ¢ 9016 $ < $ - $ | 999'808'} ¢ | oss'or $ | 69L'6zL ¢ | uoneziIowy pajejnwnNady buiso|)
(g82's) - - : . - - - - s|esods|(] UO “LOWY ‘WNIJY '§S97]
905'852 §25'692 6807} 099'8 - - 998'ElL} - sol'9 us)e) UoNeZILoOWY ppy
gel'zee'e ¢ EV8'¥8S'E  $ £85°1€6'L S| 9iv'es $ - g % $ | oog'vee'l $ | ose'sr $| v99'czL $ $1S0D ‘Lowy "wn22y Buiuado
uollEZIJOWY Paje|nWNIdY
Zeg'lsos $| | ess'ziLe 122'009's  $| isv'ore $ - $ . $ | 60z'zsv'z $| 8802 $ | vos'108 $ $150J J9SSY buiso|)
(88'29) - - ] - - - - - 1eaA 8y} Buunp sumop-ajlim pue s|esodsi(
919'8LL 1€0'921L 9€6'S £le'e = . z88'9L1 - = Jeak ayj Buunp suonppy
v8.'065'6  $| | zzs'ise's | | s8L'ves’e  $| s9zere $ - $ - $| sze'see'e $| 8z€'92 $| vozioe $ s1s00 Jessy Buuado
1509 9SSy
yyesH
|eloL 1ejol Jamag ainyny g juswdojanag alqnd 9 [RITNETS S82IAI198 JUSWIUIDA0D
9 Il uonealoay w Bujuueld | jeyjuawuosiaug | uonepodsues] | aAnI8j0Id |elauag
€202 ¥20¢
L 3[npayog

%20z "1 € Joquiada(] papua JeaA ayj 104
uonoun4 Aq syassy |ende) s|qibue] jo sinpayos

V1SIA VN3INg 40 3OVT1IIA




Z¢ abed

e N : s|| - s s - g -8 - s - sl anjeA joogd 1N |
- s -8 : s - s s - - s - 8 - 5| Moy pajejnwnody buisoj)
- - - - s|esodsig Uo "UOWY "WNOY (SS9
: - s = z 2 ua) e} uoheziuowy ppy
: $ . $ - $ $ 4 : s - $ = $ . $ 1809 "HolY “wnody Buiuado
uojneziJowy pajejnwuinddy
= s - 3 : s - s s = s - s - s - s S)S09 Jessy buiso|
- - = - jusLdo[@Aap Japun s)osSE (LoJj) Sidjsuel]
- - Jeak ay} Buunp sumop ajum pue sjesodsig
- - - - 1eak ay) Buunp suoppy
- $ $ - $ $ $ $ : $ s $ 3 $ §)s0) Jossy BujuadQ
}s0) Jossy

Jei01 =01 Juawdojeaep IEITTG) 1MPOoD sdiysuopejoy  SIUBUAdOD SHIEWOPEIL Siueleg
0pun sapgiBueiu) Jalwolsny

£c0e

g 8|npayos

vcoc

¥20¢ "1 € J1equiada(g pepua JeaA ay) 104
108[q0 Aq sjessy |eyde) ejqibueju| jo ajnpayos
V1SIA VNINg 40 IOVTIIA



¢¢ abed

anjeA yoog 3oN |

UOlEZIHOoWY Paje|nNody BUIS0|D

ses0dsi] UO "HOWY "Ny $S87
US)e) UONEZILOWY :PPY

$)S0) "Nowy “wnoay Buuedo

uoieZIHOWY PajeInWNIdY

$)S0D jassy buiso|o

1eaA ayj Buunp sumop-sjlum pue sjesodsiq
ieaA sy} Buunp suoppy

s]s07) Jassy BuuadQ

1509 jJassy

lejol

€30l

lamag
9 Jojem

aimng g
uoljeaidsy

yswdojanag
» Buluueld

YyilesH
alignd 9
[UENTILIUE

[-LEITVETS
uonepodsues]

EELITNESY
aAljaej0id

JUSLLUIIAOL)
|esauag

€202

6 SINpayos

veoe

¥20¢ L€ Jaqueoa( pepua JeaA ay) Jo4
uoioun4 Aq sjessy |ejded sjqibuejuj Jo a|npayog

V1SIA YNINg 40 FOVTIIA




VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Schedule of Accumulated Surplus
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Schedule 10
2023 Changes 2024

UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS 1,071,798 $ 306,865 $ 1,378,664
APPROPRIATED RESERVES

Recreation Board 4,308 (1,066) 3,242

Operating 309,000 108,000 417,000

Infrastructure 548,350 (108,000) 440,950

Water 163,500 - 163,500
Total Appropriated 1,025,758 | (1,066) | 1,024,692 |
ORGANIZED HAMLETS
Total Organized Hamlets - ] - | - |
NET INVESTMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule 6, 7) 6,066,679 (143,494) 5,923,185

Intangible Capital Assets (Schedule 8, 9) - - -

Less: Related debt (1,679,205) 79,135 (1,600,070)
Net Investment in Tangible Capital Assets 4,387,474 | (64,359) | 4323115 |
OTHER - - -
Total Accumulated Surplus 6,485,031 § 241440 $§ = 6,726,471

Page 34



G¢ abed

‘(Aioyne Buixe) ay} Joj Juswssasse (3o} 8y} Aq apialp pue 00°L Aq Aoyine Buixe) yoes Joj AAg) Xe) [ejo} ey} Aldiinw) seyey || obessay

L1 3INpayds

0SL'¥ ajey [liN fedidiuniy wuoyun
- ajey |I'IN ysejod
995V L100()0g abelaAy
1616 _JedIDlunjy obeIaAy
ST 'SILVH TN
FACIAE] 986'v1 $| sL9'Z0L 8 - $| 6LL'cTi'L  $| SL6'E $ Ao xe] jedidiuny jejol
S09'0¥9 090’¢ - - G60°'GE9 0st'Z Xe] asegq [e}oL
0s€’L 0001 = 000} 000°L (s)10)oe4 arey N
02€'269'L21 JUBUWISSISSY [e)oL
- JUBWISSOSSY Yied Jeuoibay |
0T€'C69'22L $ = 008'658'L $| 0¢6'S59'2C $ = $| 091°'898°201 § | Oov¥'80€ $ JusWISSasSSyY 9|gexe]
jejol (sleuiy |elysnpuj g Jenuapisay | wnupwopuod | |eRuapisey 8Jn}nolby
ysejod |eloJaWIWoy jeuoseas |Bljuapisay
SSV1O AL¥3d0dd

7202 1€ Joquiada( papua Jeah ay) Jog
SJUBLISSaSSY pue sajey |[IN 10 8|Npayos

VL1SIA YN3INE 40 3OVTIIA




VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Schedule of Council Remuneration
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Schedule 12
Reimbursed

Name Remuneration Costs Total

Karen Smith $ 450 - 450
Spence Miller 130 - 130
Steven Schultz 2,080 - 2,080
Bob Sax 260 B 260
Chris Duke 2,990 - 2,990
Gary McLennan 3,450 - 3,450
Michael Ziglo 2,080 - 2,080
Phillip Thompson 780 - 780
Total $ 12,220 - 12,220

Page 36



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Statement of Financial Position
L em 1 4
Statement 1

2024 2023

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivaients $ 2,342,862 $ 2,153,650
Investments -
Taxes Receivable - Municipal 117,712 88,172
Other Accounts Receivable 71,735 68,120
Assets Held for Sale -

Long-Term Receivable - -

Other Long-Term Investments - =

Debt Charges Recoverable - -
Derivative Assets = z

Total Financial Assets 2,532,309

2,309,942

LIABILITIES

Bank Indebtedness - -
Accounts Payable 65,207 141,289
Accrued Liabilities Payable - -
Deposits 66,500 65,700
Deferred Revenue 37,968 30,195
Asset Retirement Obligations - =
Infrastructure Liability - -

Other Liabilities - -
Long-Term Debt 1,600,070 1,679,205
Lease Obligations - -

Total Liabilities | 1,769,745 | 1,916,389 |
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 762.564 393,553
Tangible Capital Assets 5,923,185 6,066,679
Intangible Capital Assets - -
Prepayment and Deferred Charges 22,279 6,356
Stock and Supplies - -
Other 4 18,443 18,443
Total Non-Financial Assets [ 5,963,907 | 6.091,478 |
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) 3 6,726,471 $ 6,485,031

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Residents of the
VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Management of the VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA has the responsibility for preparing the accompanying financial
statements and ensuring that all information in the related reports is consistent with the statements. This responsibility
includes selecting appropriate accounting policies and making objective judgments and estimates in accordance with
Canadian public sector accounting standards.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements and for the accounting
systems from which they are derived, management maintains the necessary systems of internal controls designed to provide
assurance that transactions are authorized, assets are safeguarded and proper records maintained.

Ultimate responsibility for financial statements to the residents of the municipality lies with the Council who review the
financial statements in detail with management prior to their approval for publication.

External auditors are appointed by the Council to audit the financial statements and are available to meet separately
with both the Council and management to review their findings. The external auditors have full and free access to the Council
to discuss their audit and their findings as to the integrity of the municipality's financial reporting and the adequacy of the
system of internal controls.

Mayor Administrator



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2024
Statement 2

2024 Budget 2024 2023
Revenues
Taxes Revenue $ 1,323,000 $ 1,158,157 $ 1,114,624
Other Unconditional Revenue 180,820 180,826 174,010
Fees and Charges 379,830 434,792 400,094
Conditional Grants 36,490 37,134 32,567
Tangible Capital Assets - Gain (Loss) - - 6,210
Intangible Capital Assets - Gain (Loss) - = =
Land Sales - Gain - - -
Investment Income and Commissions 48,000 60,408 52,974
Other Revenues 6,030 1,144 -
Restructurings - - =
Provincial/Federal Capital Grants 14,650 39,348 41,249
Total Revenues [ 1,988,820 | 1,911.809 | 1,821,728
Expenses
General Government Services 404,380 403,324 382,309
Protective Services 96,070 90,255 84,704
Transportation Services 439,360 398,727 507,673
Environmental and Public Health Services 275,590 213,291 194,533
Planning and Development Services 8,300 (270) 10,072
Recreation and Cultural Services 117,580 74,947 100,005
Utility Services 327,000 480,095 501,204
Total Expenses 1,668,280 | 1,670.369 | 1,780.500
Surplus (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenses 320,540 241,440 41,228
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), Beginning of Year 65,485,031 6,485.031 6,443,803
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), End of Year 8 6?805.571 3 6,726,471 $ 6,485,031

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON‘:'.‘THE SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Mayor and Councillors
VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Opinion
The summary financial statements, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024 and

the statement of operations for the year then ended, are derived from the audited financial statements of the VILLAGE OF
BUENA VISTA for the year ended December 31, 2024.

In our opinion, the accompanying summary financial statements are a fair summary of the audited financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Summary Financial Statements

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by Canadian public sector accounting
standards. Reading the summary financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for
reading the municipality's audited financial statements and the auditors' report thereon.

The Audited Financial Statements and Our Report Thereon
We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial statements in our report dated .

Management's Responsibility for the Summary Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the summary financial statements in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards.
Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the summary financial statements are a fair summary of the
audited financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in accordance with Canadian Auditing Standard
(CAS) 810, "Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements”,

Dudiey & Company LLP
Chartered Professional Accountants

Regina, Saskatchewan



)

D 2 VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

s Briefing Note

To: Mayor and Council

Date: May 27, 2025

Subject: Public Notice Bylaw
BACKGROUND:

Municipalities in Saskatchewan are required under The Municipalities Act to adopt a Public
Notice Bylaw if they intend to provide notice of certain matters by alternate means rather than
the default publication in a local newspaper. The bylaw must specify:

The matters for which public notice is required;
The form of the notice;

The manner in which notice will be given;

The minimum notice period.

® o o o

The existing bylaw is outdated and does not fully align with current practices, such as website
or social media use for notice distribution. Modernizing the bylaw ill improve transparency,
allow for broader and more timely communication, and potentially reduce advertising costs.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

The draft bylaw follows legislative compliance as outlined in Section 127 of The Municipalities
Act and includes all prescribed events requiring notice (e.g., borrowing, disposal of land, public
hearings, etc.).

Minimum notice periods reflect the legislation, with a minimum of 7 or 14 days depending on
the item.

The draft proposes notice by:

e Posting on the website;

e Posting on the office bulletin board;
e Use of social media

e Voyent Alert! Messaging system

This will reduce reliance on newspaper publications, which may be costly or ineffective if local
circulation is low.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council introduces the draft bylaw with first reading.



BYLAW NO. 02/2025

A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA TO PROVIDE
FOR PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

WHEREAS, Section 128 of The Municipalities Act, requires a Council to adopt a bylaw setting out the
minimum notice requirements, the methods of notice to be used, and the procedures for giving public
notice for matters where public notice is required by the Act;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Buena Vista, in the Province of Saskatchewan, enacts as
follows:

SHORT TITLE

1. This Bylaw may be cited as the Public Notice Bylaw.

DEFINITIONS

2. Whenever in this Bylaw the following words or terms are used, they shall, unless the context
provides otherwise, be held to have the following meanings:

2.1. Affected parties means those members of the public who are, in the opinion of the CAO,
directly or uniquely affected by a matter under consideration by Council, to an extent greater
than other members of the general public;

2.2. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) means the Administrator of the Village appointed pursuant
to Section 110 of The Municipalities Act;

2.3. Clear days means the number of calendar days, excluding the day of original posting,
publishing or mailing, as the case may be, and excluding the day of the applicable meeting;

2.4. Council means the Mayor and Councillors of the Village of Buena Vista that have been duly
elected by The Local Government Elections Act;

2.5. Municipality means the municipal corporation of the Village of Buena Vista and the area of
land over which it has jurisdiction;

2.6. Person includes a natural individual, corporation, association or partnership;

3. Terms used in this Bylaw and not defined in this section have the meanings ascribed to them as in:

3.1. The Municipalities Act
3.2.  The Planning and Development Act, 2007; and
3.3.  Any other relevant provincial or federal legislation that requires the issuance of public notice.



4. MATTERS FOR WHICH NOTICE SHALL BE GIVEN

4.1. Public notice in accordance with this Bylaw shall be given before Council initially considers the
following matters:

a) permanently closing or blocking off a street, lane or walkway;
b) disposition of municipal lands or buildings;
c) selling or leasing land for less than fair market value and without a public offering;

d) prohibiting or limiting the number of businesses of a particular type in an area of the
municipality or specifying separation distances between businesses of a particular type;

e) borrowing money, lending money or guaranteeing the repayment of a loan;

f) imposing a special tax or determining the use to which excess revenue from a special tax is
to be put;

g) establishing a purchasing policy;
h) sale or lease of mines and minerals owned by a municipality;
i) establishing a business improvement district;

j) setting remuneration for council or committee members and other bodies established by
the council;

k) increasing or decreasing the number of councilors on Council;

I) appointing a wards commission and dividing the municipality into wards;

m) amending or repealing a bylaw for which public notice was a requirement at the time the
bylaw was passed;

n?any matter where holding a public hearing is required under The Municipalities Act or any

other Act except where the Act contains its own public notice provisions;

o) discussing a matter at a public meeting held as a result of a petition signed by the required
number of electors;

p) establishing, altering, or dissolving an additional service area;
q) enacting or amending a council procedures bylaw;

r) availability of a financial audit or management audit pursuant to subsection 140.1(11) of
The Municipalities Act;



5. NOTI

s) the establishment of a tax cancellation or abatement policy;

t) the amendment or repeal of a bylaw or resolution when the resolution or bylaw was passed
as a result of a vote of the electors where at least three years have passed from the date
that the bylaw or resolution was passed and a vote of the voters is not being held regarding
the proposed current action;

u) an unscheduled regular meeting of council or council committee, including a rescheduled
regular meeting of council or council committee;

v) a special meeting of council; and
w))notiﬁcation that one or more members of council or council committee intends to

" participate through electronic means at a regular or special meeting of council or council
committee

CE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND AFFECTED PARTIES

5.1. Notice shall be given to the general public for all matters set out in subsection 4.1 (ato s) in
accordance with this section:

a) Notice of the matter shall be posted at the Municipal office at least seven (7) days prior to

the meeting at which Council will initially consider the matter; and

b) Notice shall be given by way of posting the notice:

e At the Municipal Office;

e On the Municipality’s website;

e On the Municipality’s approved social media sites;

e On the Municipality’s broadcast communication system; and
e On the Municipality’s bulletin board.

5.2. Notice shall be given to the general public for the matter set out in subsection 4.1(t) in

a

a)

b)

ccordance with this section:

Notice of the matter shall be posted at the Municipal Office at least twenty-one (21) days
prior to the meeting at which Council will initially consider the matter; and

Notice shall be given by way of posting the notice:

e At the Municipal Office;

* On the Municipality’s website;

e On the Municipality’s approved social media sites;

e On the Municipality’s broadcast communication system; and
® On the Municipality’s bulletin board.



5.3. Notice shall be given to the general public for the matters set out in subsection 4.1{u to w) by
posting the notice in the municipal office.

5.4. In addition to the general notice requirements of section 5.1, additional notice shall be given in
accordance with subsection 5.5 to all affected parties when Council is initially considering the
following matters:

a) Prohibiting or limiting the number of businesses of a particular type in an area of the
municipality or specifying separation distances between businesses of a particular type;

b) Permanently closing or blocking off a street, lane or walkway;
¢) Permanently modifying an intersection with the use of physical barriers;

d) Imposing a special tax or determining the use to which excess revenue from a special tax is
to be put; and

e) Establishing a business improvement district.

5.5. Additional notice of the matters listed in subsection 5.4 shall be given using either of the
following methods:

a) By mailing notice of the matter to all affected parties by ordinary mail which is to be
postmarked no later than seven (7) clear days prior to the day of the Council meeting at
which the matter will initially be considered; or

b) By leaving notice of the matter in a mail receptacle at the address of the affected party at
least seven (7) clear days prior to the day of the Council meeting at which the matter will
initially be considered.

NOTICE OF FURTHER DEALING REPSECTING A MATTER

6.1. The notice requirements provided for in this policy shall only be applied when Council initially
considers a matter. For purposes of clarity, unless otherwise directed by Council, no notice,
including notice to affected parties, will be given of any subsequent meeting of Council at which
the matter will be considered.

DISCRETION OF COUNCIL

7.1. Notice requirements set forth in this policy are minimum requirements and are not intended to
limit Council’s discretion to provide additional notice, utilizing different or additional methods
or repeating notice, as may be deemed appropriate by Council.



8. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CAO

8.1. The CAO shall be responsible to Council for ensuring compliance with this policy and may, in
his/her absolute discretion:
a) Refuse to place any item on the agenda of Council, where there has been substantive non-

compliance with the notice requirements of this Policy; or

b) Where there have been deficiencies in meeting the notice requirements provided for in this
Bylaw, place any item on the agenda of Council, with a caution to members of Council that

the matter should be tabled pending full compliance with the notice requirements set forth
in this Policy.
9. TRANSITIONAL, REPEAL AND COMING INTO FORCE

9.1. Bylaw No. 4/06 is hereby repealed.

9.2. This Bylaw shall come into force on the day of its final passing.

Mayor

Administrator

INTRODUCED AND READ a first time this ____ day of , 2025.
READ a second time this __ day of , 2025.
READ a third time and adopted this __ day of , 2025.



Call to Order

Attendance:

Approval of Agenda:

Approval of Minutes

Pending Business:

Boot Rack

Triple Sink Installation

Moving Joint Use Garbage Can

Joint Use Agreement

MINUTES

84" REGULAR MEETING

JOINT USE COMMITTEE

Held at the Town of Regina Beach Office/Zoom

May 12, 2025 @ 4:00 P.M.

Present:

Absent:
Guests:

Law/Caswell

Caswell/Sebastian

Action: Ballantyne

Discussion: Committee
Action: Ballantyne

Caswell

Discussion: Committee

Action: Stecyk

Meeting was called to order by Bonnie Barber at
4:00 p.m.

Bonnie Barber (Regina Beach
Representative/Chair), Charla Sebastian (PVSD
Representative), Lyle Stecyk (PVSD
Representative) via Zoom, Janelle Law (South
Shore Principal), Stephanie Caswell (Regina
Beach Recreation Director), Bob Ballantyne
(PVSD Representative) via Zoom and

Tina Blahitka (Secretary/Treasurer)

Melissa Pollock (Village of Buena Vista)

That the agenda be approved. Carried.

That the minutes of the 837 Regular Meeting
held March 31, 2025 be approved
Carried

In progress. Bob will look into other locations for
a boot rack. Tabled until the September 2025
meeting.

Bob to get a couple of quotes in the next few
weeks. If required Bob can meet them onsite to
go over location of the installation, etc.

Stephanie reported that the moving of the garbage
can has been completed.

Janelle and Stephanie reported back to the
committee their findings/recommendations within
the current agreement. The committee had
discussions on the recommendations provided and
concluded with the following recommendations:

- Lyle will check with the PVSD Finance
department to check if liability insurance

is provided by any others.



New Business:
Broken Tables and Chairs

History of Joint Use
Committee

Retirement

Next Meeting

Adjournment: 4:56 p.m.

Action: Law/Caswell

Action: Caswell

Discussion: Caswell

Action: Caswell/Barber

Discussion: Committee
Action: Caswell/Barber

Announcement

Law

- It was decided that going forward Joint Use will
fill out the school’s application form on a yearly
basis to ensure liability coverage when using areas
not included in the current agreement such as the
outside field.
- Stephanie will also share the Special Events
form the Town of Regina Beach uses with Janelle.
- Stephanie will update the agreement with the
below amendments:
e Add Room 107 to the agreement and update
PVSD insurance requirements.
-The committee to resume further discussions and
review/approve amendments made to the
agreement at the September 2025 meeting.

Stephanie reported that as of the last rental there
are 4 tables and 2 chairs that are broken.

Stephanie will reach out to the Lions via letter to
see if they would be interested in contributing by
doing any repairs or replacements. Or if they are
ok with any disposal of tables and chairs. Bonnie
has agreed to present at a Lions meeting if needed.

Stephanie to provide an update at the next
scheduled meeting in September.

A discussion was held regarding the history of the
committee. Bonnie will reach out to past
committee members with accurate information on
the history. Stephanie will give Bonnie a list of
questions needed for the history.

This meeting will be Lyle Stecyk’s last Joint Use
meeting. Best wishes were given to Lyle on his
retirement. A replacement for the committee was
not known at this time.

The next meeting was set for September 22, 2025
at 4:00 pm at the Town of Regina Beach office.

That the meeting be adjourned. Carried

Chair Person

Secretary



South Shore First Responders Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 23, 2025, 7 pm at the Fire Hall

In Attendance: Kathy Burnett, Shelley Brodziak, Betty Deck, Diana Osiowy, Jerzy Simmons, Wayne Romphf
Absent: Dr. Kathy Ferguson, Janet Brodziak

Called to Order: 7 pm.
Minutes of the Last Meeting: Adopted.

Old Business:
Honorarium Rates: for active First Responders were reviewed: a flat rate ($75 annually) and a per-call rate ($25)
are provided through gift cards to Papa Geordies. These rates remain unchanged for 2025.

Meeting Days: Wednesdays, July 23 and October 22, 2025, January 28 and April 22, 2026.

Hot Dog Fundraiser: will be held again this year at Papa Geordies in cooperation with the Volunteer Fire
Department. Last year’s event successfully engaged the public. The interactive displays were a hit with the
community, and the kids enjoyed learning CPR. Shelley Brodziak has confirmed that the event will be on August
9, 2025.

Logo: In November, Shelley Brodziak received the final logo proofs and quote and then forwarded them to all
members via text and email. Items (hoodies, t-shirts, hats, a banner, and decals) totalled $1,447.78.

Janet Brodziak moved via email to accept the request from Shelley Brodziak to approve the logo, and the items
she wishes to purchase with the logo, for a total of $1,447.78.

Betty Deck seconded via email

Carried via email and text

Kathy Burnett moved that clothing items only be for First Responders, and a Community Communication/
Education Plan for a newsletter will be developed.

Wayne Romphf seconded

Carried

LUCAS: We will leave the operation of this equipment to EMS.

Training Equipment: Nothing currently needed.

Laundry Equipment: The Groves Extractor has been received and is being installed.

Betty Deck moved that the final amount paid for the equipment be confirmed with the Town CAO and payment
issued for 50% of the total of $9,805.74 or a lesser amount, as we do not pay the GST portion.

Shelley Brodziak Second

Carried

Wayne Romphf confirmed that the total paid by the town was $9,761.54. Payment of $4,880.77 will be issued to
the Town of Regina Beach.



New Business:

Treasurer's Report: Janet Brodziak could not attend the meeting but provided an update via email. The Income
tax and GST returns for 2024 are completed. Included via email are the Treasurer’s Report for 2024 and 2025,
and a blank budget to work on.

See attached reports.

Coordinator’s Report: Shelley Brodziak provided an update. No members attended the conference this year.
One responder resigned due to insufficient EMS support. Call-out reports were provided.

EMS provided Narcan injection kits and a full suite of bag-valve masks. EMS training has been completed, and
First Responders are certified to use this equipment.

2025 is a recertification year for all First Responders, regardless of last certification date; most will be done in
October. Quarterly practices and meetings continue. We are pending an in-house trainer this year.

Shelley Brodziak will do Basic Life Support Recertification and Oxygen Support with Narcan Injection with the
Fire Department this year, and Respiratory Fit Testing in 2026. We will continue to source options for Narcan
Nasal Spray and training, which EMS does not supply.

Vehicle-extrication training will take place on April 30 with the Fire Department; bus-extrication training is
scheduled for June 13-15. Volunteers are needed.

The annual first-aid course is planned for September or October.
Responders received provincial correspondence regarding patient-abandonment protocols on prolonged scenes.
Shelley Brodziak will seek clarification and respond to the concerns of First Responders, including lengthy wait
times and mental health supports for First Responders.
Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 23, 2025, at 7 pm, Regina Beach Fire Hall.
Adjourned: 8:49 pm.
Attached Reports: Treasurers Report Janl, 2024 - Dec 31, 2024
Treasurers Report Janl, 2025

budget 2025
MEFR call report April 2025



South Shore First Responders 2025

Treasurers Report
Balance as of January 1, 2025 $ 25,361.77

Income

Kinookimaw

Buena Vista

Lumsden Beach

Town of Regina Beach
RM Lumsden 189

$ -
RM Grant S 1,000.00
Expenses AED S (2,503.10)
Remainder S (1,503.10)
09-Jan Insurance S 1,414.40
09-Jan BLS Training inv 29321 S 33.30
09-Jan Cash on hand $  100.00
01-Mar Training Reimbusement $ 170.00
Lions Donation S 5,000.00
Comp, TV,
Printer S (1,660.87)
Remainder S 3,339.13
Total Expenses to date $ 1,717.70
see budget for
projected
Balance as at December 31, 2024 $ 23,644.07 expences

Projected balance after budgeted expences



120

30

60

40

20

No. of calls

66
60

2014 2015 2016

120
100
80
60
40

0 18 =

# Oct-Dec 13 11
W July-Sept 13 25
© April-June 18 11
W Jan-Mar 11 19

ANNGAL—NOM

77

62

2017 2018

EEE =

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

11
19
15
15

==s

4 2

BER—OFCALEES 113
87
16
65
60 58
16
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 20214 2025
Number of calls by Quarter

1 Oct-Dec

m July-Sept
= April-June

® Jan-Mar

10 19
20 22
14 22
18 14

16
25
14
10

15
21
23
17

YEAR

17
26
19
25

19
29
32
33

15
13
19
13

21
8
17
12

12



120

100

80

60

40

20

44

S a

J11
I --.

2014

2015

2016

|

37

45
33
1
of 1 ; 1 i
m i 3 i
r{ OZI i 1] I
i n [ | 2

2017

Calls by Communities

2018

2019

55
47
43
3
18 1 q
7 | | ! 8
3,3 3°f 3
1 1
--I Joall NEOH KOs

2020

59
1
l
0
1

2021

1

|
!
|

73
1
il.2
-

2022

2023

1

6
H21
] u_I

2024

= BV

= RB

LB

Ki

nkoo

RL

Total

3
|

8
3
o1
it

2025



Balance as of January 1, 2024

Income

Kinookimaw

Buena Vista

Lumsden Beach

Town of Regina Beach

RM Lumsden 189
21-Aug Papa Geordies fundraiser
21-Aug Papa Geordies Cash Donations
21-Aug RM Lumsden 189 Grant
27-Sep Lions Donation

Expenses

02-Jan SUMA Insurance for 2024
03-Jan Conference

03-Jan Conference

13-Mar AED Advantage

13-Mar Glucose strips

06-Apr Hardware batteries

22-Apr J&T First Aid Consulting BLS training

22-Jul AED Advantage
20-Aug Computer, TV,Printer

25-Oct First Aid Course Rental
02-Nov Certify 6 Responders FA Course
02-Nov Water juice & snacks FA Course
02-Nov Printer ink
07-Nov Emergency Blankets
07-Nov EPI pens & masks
28-Nov Honourarium Coordinator
28-Nov Honourarium Responder
28-Nov RB Fire hot dog sale
28-Nov Teaching FA Course
15-Dec T-shirts, hoodies & hats
15-Dec Logo Inv # 168355

Total Expenses to date

South Shore First Responders 2024

Treasurers Report

726.00
2,196.00
261.00
5,520.00
345.00
985.50
343.00

Ny n

5,000.00

$ 16,376.50

S 1,414.40
S 483.73
S 579.73
$ 17955
S 89.99
S 58.63
$ 133.20

AED for Fire truck kit
Training

$ 2,503.10
$ 1,660.87
$  225.00
$  527.25
$ 5577
$ 7214
$ 1166
$  336.56
$ 2,000.00
$ 2,025.00
$ 49275
$  150.00
$ 1,062.28
$ 42992

$ 14,496.53

Balance as at December 31, 2024

Projected balance after budgeted expences

$ 23,481.80

1,000.00 AED for Fire truck

RM Grant $ 1,000.00
AED $(2,503.10)
Remainder $(1,503.10)

Lions Donation $ 5,000.00
Comp, TV,

Printer $(1,660.87)
Remainder S 3,339.13

see budget

for

projected
$ 25,361.77 expences

$ 12,250.10



South Shore First Responder Inc. Budget 2025
This is a tentative budget subject to change as time and populations change
This is a working document that MAY change with every meeting.

Revised July 2023
Income
Regina Beach 1840 units@ 3 5520
Buena Vista 732 units @3 2196
Kinnokimaw 242 units @3 726
Lumsden Beach 87 units @ 3 261
RM Lumsden 189 115 units @3 345

9048 Total

Expences
Maintenance S 4,000.00
insurance $ 1,500.00
Saving 1000$ year for AED replacement $  6,000.00
Honourarium Responders 25$ $  2,000.00
Honourarium For Co-ordinator S 2,000.00
Training & Books S 1,000.00
Community Training and info nights S 3,000.00
Equipment & Misc S 500.00
Petty Cash Co-ordinator
Petty Cash Treasurer
*Gifts and Donations $  1,000.00
Office Expense S 200.00
Total Projected Expences $ 21,200.00
Balance at January 1, 2025 $ 23,644.07

Projected Expenc $ 21,200.00

Balance after projected and paid exper §  2,444.07



% Regional Bylaw Services

TO THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
WEEKLY REPORT 2025-05-07

1200 Highwood Ave. — Upon inspection, the shed remains stored in the front lot. |
issued warning 004e for service by regular mail and re-inspection May 28/25.
Note to Office: Please include a copy of section 7.4, Zoning Bylaw 7-16.

738 Grand Ave. — The branches purportedly for the rustic fence have been piled
neatly in the front yard out of site. The utility trailer with branches is now tarped.
Close file.

55 Valley View Cres. — | observed an RV trailer in the RoW, with slide-outs
extended (photo). | issued warning 005e for service by regular mail and re-
inspection May 24/25.

Bob Gourlay — Bylaw Officer - Regional Bylaw Services




% Regional Bylaw Services

TO THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
WEEKLY REPORT 2025-05-14

55 Valley View Cres. — Upon inspection, the RV trailer has been removed. The
office informed me that the occupant of the RV has moved or is in the process. |
did observe a mattress in the driveway, along with a golf cart and dune buggy
frame with engine on the RoW (photos on file). | expect these will be removed in
short order. No action taken at this time. Keep file open.

160 Lakeview Ave. — | have not had any further reports of nuisance barking at the
property. Close file.

1248 Highwood Ave. - The owner has moved and the OTR has elapsed. Close file.

Bob Gourlay — Bylaw Officer - Regional Bylaw Services



Wascana & Upper Qu’Appelle Watersheds

& Unoor Ou'Appel

T Association Taking Responsibility, Inc.

May 16, 2025
Re: End of the Road for WUQWATR
Greetings!

For almost 20 years, the Wascana & Upper Qu'Appelle Watersheds Association Taking Responsibility,
Inc. (WUQWATR) has delivered meaningful programming and broad-scope advice for sustainable watershed
management. However, the WUQWATR Board of Directors has made the decision to discontinue operation as
a nonprofit organization, as many of the programs we initially provided are now part of a suite of services
offered by other organizations and funding sources have dried up. This process will occur later in the year as
items are addressed to discontinue operations.

The focus has been on proactive watershed stewardship across one of the largest and most populated
areas of Saskatchewan with boundaries that extend from Humboldt in the north, Tyvan to the south, Central
Butte to the west and Balgonie to the east. This area includes109 communities and covers 23,443 square
kilometers! Our members included rural and urban municipalities, resort villages, industry, conservation and
development associations, towns and cities, and many individual residents.

The purpose of this letter is to share with you the news of discontinuing WUQWATR operations. The
WUQWATR ALUS program is being transitioned to the Saskatchewan Association of Watersheds (SAW).
WUQWATR will announce when and where the Member Special Meeting will be held to officially cease the
WUQWATR operations. We are researching methods to encourage funding support of watershed stewardship
projects within our watersheds. More information will follow at a later date.

This letter is being sent to WUQWATR members as well as elected provincial and federal politicians,
whose electoral constituencies are within our watersheds. The WUQWATR Board of Directors is proud of what
we have accomplished but unanimously agree future efforts will not be sustainable. Unfortunately,
WUQWATR is now at the end of our stream.

This has been a difficult decision, but we want to thank you for your participation and support over the
years. It has made a significant difference and is appreciated.

Sincerely,

- . 3
L /_/ Vs
A//& £ ﬁf"’ / / fan

David Sloan
Chair, WUQWATR Board of Directors

www.wugwatr.ca inffo@wuqwatr.ca 306-946-6533
PO Box 965 Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 3B2



